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	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	CONTRACT FILE CONTENT

Is the AF Form 3019 properly prepared, signed by the Contracting Officer and dated?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	Is the file properly tabbed, fastened and consistent 

with the AF Form 3019?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	Are originals or authenticated memoranda in file and arranged chronologically, most recent on top?
	DFARS 204.802
	
	
	

	   1
PURCHASE REQUEST OR ROCUREMENT 

         DIRECTIVE
	
	
	
	

	Is procurement directive in file (PAR, CAR, CCBD, PAD, CCAR) and consistent with PR?
	FAR 4.803(a)(24)(iii)
	
	
	

	Has contracting officer obtained assurance of funds availability and are all funding requirements covered?  Are all 3010/3020/3080 (and normally 3400) items on the basic contract fully funded?
	      FAR 4.803(a)(3)

FAR 32.702

AFI 65-601 vol. 1, Chapter 3

AFSPCFARS 5332.703-9500
	
	
	

	Was “New Start” Certification properly prepared and signed by the SPO Director and Program Control Chief and inserted into the contract file?
	      SAF/AQ Memo (Feb 00)

   “Congressional New Start 

    Notification for Investment

   Appropriations”
	
	
	

	2  ACQUISITION PLAN/SAMP/IPS

Does the file contain an approved Acquisition Plan (AP) or Single Acquisition Management Plan (SAMP) or Integrated Program Summary (IPS)? 
	FAR 7.103

DFARS 207.103 & 207.105

AFFARS 5307.104-91 

SMC Fast Book 7.1

See:http://ax.laafb.af.mil/(sds/roadmap/

toolkit.htm (See SMC/AXD)
	
	
	

	Does approved IPS/SAMP/AP accurately describe acquisition?
	AFFARS 5307.104-91(c) 
	
	
	

	If IPS/SAMP/AP contains information that can not be released outside the Government, has document been marked “For Official Use Only”?
	AFFARS 5307.104(ii)
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	If changes in requirements occur, have all approval authorities agreed to the changes via an update or amendment to the document?
	AFFARS 5307.104(v) 
	
	
	

	If planning to use an Indefinite Quantity contract, has Acquisition Plan or contract file been documented with decision on whether or not to use multiple awards?
	FAR 16.504(c)
	
	
	

	3
SOURCE LIST

If a competitive acquisition, does the list contain all sources solicited, and a list of any firms or persons whose requests for copies of the solicitation were denied, together with reasons for denial?  
	FAR 4.803 (a)(5)
	
	
	

	4
SMALL BUSINESS COORDINATION RECORD

Does file contain a signed DD Form 2579 with all comments resolved?  
	      FAR 19.202-1(e)(1) thru (4)

DFARS 219.201(d)(10)

SMC FAST BOOK 19.2
	
	
	

	5
SYNOPSIS RECORD

Has synopsis of the solicitation been issued at least 15 days before RFP release date?  
	FAR 5.203(a)


	
	
	

	Does the solicitation synopsis allow at least the minimum response time, i.e., 30 days normally and 45 days for R&D? 
	FAR 5.203(c)
	
	
	

	6
AUTHORITY FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION

Does file contain an approved Justification and Approval (J&A), if other than full and open competition, with appropriate U.S. Code citation?
	FAR 6.301(b); 6.303/6.304

DFARS 206.303-1; 206.304

SMC Fast Book 6.3
	
	
	

	If options are involved, does the J&A (or other Part 6 D&F) address and authorize?
	FAR 17.205 (b)
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	7
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS --

AUTHORIZATION FOR USE

For T&M or labor hour contracts, does the file contain a properly signed and dated D&F justifying contract type?
	FAR 16.601(c) and 16.602
	
	
	

	For advisory and assistance services, does file include approval for use?
	     FAR 37. 203/.204/.205

     DFARS 237.271/272

     SAF/AQX Ltr 23 Jul 01
	
	
	

	For personal service contracts for experts and consultants, does the file contain Secretarial D&F approval? (Or, in the case of an unusual essential mission need, the head of the agency?)
	DFARS 237.104(b)(i) 
	
	
	

	8 OTHER DETERMINATIONS/APPROVALS

Has the Contracting Officer analyzed the planned acquisition to identify any potential Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI)?  If potential exists, has Contracting Officer recommended a course of action to the head of the contracting activity?
	FAR 9.504 & 9.507-2

SMC Fast Book 9.5
	
	
	

	If not covered in Item 7 above or discussed in SAMP, IPS, Acq Plan or J&A, does file contain documentation to show why the particular contract type was selected?
	FAR 4.803(a)22

FAR 16.103 (d)


	
	
	

	Does file include documentation for use of options?
	FAR 17.205

DFARS 217.202 (3)
	
	
	

	If total contract period, basic and options, exceeds 5 years, does IPS/SAMP/AP or other documentation demonstrate approval?
	FAR 17.204 (e)

AFFARS 5317.204 (e)
	
	
	

	Has program office provided plan (may be in SAMP/IPS/Acq plan) for technical data requirements & computer software documentation?
	DoDM 5010.12, C2.1.2
	
	
	

	Has Contracting Officer determined technical data requirements, and corresponding rights in technical data and incorporated the applicable clauses?
	DFARS 227.7103-2
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	Has the Contracting Officer determined the computer software and computer software documentation requirements, and the corresponding rights in both and included the applicable clauses?
	DFARS 227.7203-2
	
	
	

	If this is any type of fixed-price contract over $25M for R&D of a non-major system, or the development of a major system or subsystem over $25M,  has a written determination been obtained from the USD(A&T) prior to release of RFP? Or by the contracting officer in other development situations?
	DFARS 235.006


	
	
	

	
If RFP is for studies, does file include statement stating that DTIC has been queried?
	DFARS 237.272
	
	
	

	If including a warranty, has it been approved by Chief of the Contracting Office, unless one of the exceptions applies?
	DFARS 246.704

AFFARS 5346.7
	
	
	

	If planning to authorize use of  Government supply sources, does the contract file include a D&F supporting issuance of authorization? 
	FAR 51.102(a)
	
	
	

	FOR SERVICE CONTRACTS

Has Contracting Officer ensured that proposed services are nonpersonal in nature and in questionable cases, does file document facts, rationale and legal review?
	FAR 37.103
	
	
	

	Has acquisition been reviewed to determine applicability of  the Service Contract Act?
	FAR 22.1003-3 and -4
	
	
	

	9
DD FORM 1423 DATA
	      
	
	
	

	    Are the data delivery requirements prepared 

    appropriately (including being added as an Exhibit

    vice an attachment)? 
	DFARS 204.7105(a)(6)

DFARS 227.7103-1 & -2    
	
	
	

	10
COPY OF SPECIAL BRIEFINGS


Does file include a copy of the Acquisition Strategy Panel minutes, written recommendations, and dispostion of comments?
	Derived from AFFARS 5307.104-90(d)


	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	12
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL OR LETTER RFP/QUOTATION AND MODIFICATIONS THERETO
	FAR 4.803(a)(8)
	
	
	

	When a significant potential for organizational conflict of interest (OCI) exists, has an appropriate provision been included in SECTION L?
	FAR 9.507-1

AFSPCFARS 5309.507-1-9500
	
	
	

	If adequate price competition IS NOT anticipated, has the Contracting Officer used every means available prior to requesting certified cost or pricing data?
	FAR 15.402(a)(3)
	
	
	

	For FFP contracts, when adequate price competition IS anticipated, has the Contracting Officer obtained approval from DAS(C) to request “information other than cost or pricing data”?
	AFFARS 5315.402
	
	
	

	Does RFP include an approved copy of Award Fee Plan?
	AFSPCFARS 5316.405-9503
	
	
	

	If RFP includes Performance Incentives, have they been coordinated with technical and pricing specialists?
	Derived from FAR 16.402-2
	
	
	

	If the acquisition calls for engineering and technical services (applies to A&AS), does the contract action incorporate a separately priced line item, a definitive specification, and show the work months involved for these services?
	DFARS 237.203
	
	
	

	
If RFP will include acquisition of special test equipment or components and the items are known, does the solicitation (and model contract) separately identify each item?
	FAR 45.307-2
	
	
	

	
If GFP will be transferred to this effort, does model contract document the items?  
	   FAR 45.311
	
	
	

	   If  using any Aerospace Corp. support, 

      does model contract contain required clause?
	FFRDC Users Guide 

(The OPR is SMC/AXC)
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	28
SMALL BUSINESS/SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN


If a subcontracting plan will be required, has the Contracting Officer provided SMC/BC and SBA/PCR adequate time to review?
	FAR 19.705-3

FAR 19.705-4(d)


	
	
	

	29
MAKE OR BUY DECISIONS


When cost or pricing data is required and if acquisition is anticipated to be in excess of $10M, has Contracting Officer considered  requiring a make-or-buy program (except R&D, and if prototypes or hardware involved and no significant follow-on production is anticipated)?
	FAR 15.407-2(d)


	
	
	

	32
CONTRACTING OFFICER’S DETERMINATION OF CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY


Has the solicitation list been evaluated against the List of  Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs to ensure offers are not solicited from prohibited parties?
	FAR 9.405


	
	
	

	34
APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNMENT-OWNED FACILITIES


Do the specifically allowed circumstances exist for furnishing new or existing facilities?
	FAR 45.302-1

DFARS 245.302-1
	
	
	

	
Has approval been obtained to acquire facilities or provide existing facilities?
	FAR 45.302

DFARS 245.302-1

AFFARS 5345.302-1

AFI 63-701
	
	
	

	37
MEMO REGARDING AVAILABILITY OF GFP


Is special tooling, or special test equipment (STE), or other existing GFP available to be provided?
	FAR 45.102(c)

FAR 45.306, 45.307, 45.402(a)

SMC Fast Book, Part 45
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	Does the file reflect availability and approval of special tooling, or special test equipment, or other existing GFP, for the times set forth in the RFP?
	FAR 45.306-1(a)

FAR 45.307-1

FAR 45. 402(a)
	
	
	

	If GFP will be transferred to this RFP, has “losing” contract been modified to delete the items?
	   FAR 45.311
	
	
	

	
If providing motor vehicles (GFP or contractor acquired), have the specific conditions for authorization been met?
	FAR 45.304

AFFARS 5345.304
	
	
	

	42
VALUE ENGINEERING OMISSION DETERMINATION
	FAR 48.201
	
	
	

	43
DEVIATIONS APPROVAL


Have any required approvals and clearances been obtained?
	FAR 1.4

SMC Fast Book 1.4
	
	
	

	53
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS


Has the Contracting Officer reviewed the acquistion to determine whether access to classified information may be needed?
	FAR 4.403

AFFARS 5304.402
	
	
	

	      If contract may involve access to classified information, are required clauses included?

	  FAR 4.404

  AFFARS 5304.402
	
	
	

	55
REQUEST FOR WRITING OF CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT

Does the file contain a current PMS Buying Plan?
	
	
	
	

	56
STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE COORDINATION SHEET


Has there been legal review (AF 3059) of any RFP valued at $500,000 or more? (Or for other Contracting, $100,000 or more)?
	SMC FAST Book 1.6.6
	
	
	

	If legal review was performed, does the file reflect compliance or resolution of comments/conditions?
	SMC FAST Book 1.6.6
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	If changes other than administrative corrections were made subsequent to legal review (except to incorporate previous legal review comments), has the file been resubmitted for legal review?
	SMC FAST Book 1.6.6
	
	
	

	64
LOCAL REVIEW COMMITTEE SHEET


Has a review of RFP and files been performed if the contract action resulting from RFP is expected to require Clearance Review and Approval?
	Derived from AFFARS 5301.90 
	
	
	

	Have all review comments been properly resolved?
	
	
	
	

	      UNASSIGNED TABS/ADDITIONAL  

      CONSIDERATIONS
	
	
	
	

	OZONE DEPLETING SUBSTANCES

If ODS are required, does file include approved determination?
	DFARS 211.271


	
	
	

	     FOREIGN DISCLOSURE

     If there is any possibility of, or need for,                        

     release of classified or export-controlled 

     unclassified information to foreign persons,

     have you coordinated with & received Foreign 

     Disclosure Officer authorization? 
	SMC/PD 90-1

(OPR is SMC/AXP)
	
	
	

	      BASE SUPPORT

Does file document agreement to provide support, certified by appropriate official?
	SMC FAST BOOK 45.1
	
	
	

	COMPONENT BREAKOUT
If RFP is for a weapon system, has the required component breakout review been accomplished?
	DFARS Appendix D-102


	
	
	

	AWARD FEE PLAN

Has the Award Fee Plan been approved?
	AFSPCFARS 5316.405-9503
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

If RFP involves acquisition of computers and/or computer software or information technology, has coordination with OPR been obtained?
	      SMCI 33-102, Para. 3.1.5

Call the OPR within 61CS/SCX, 

Ext. 3-2180
	
	
	

	PERFORMANCE BASED PAYMENTS PLAN

If  used, have you coordinated with the Staff OPR?
	Call SMC/PKXF at Ext. 36984
	
	
	

	ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ANALYSIS
Has the required analysis been accomplished?
	AFI 32-7061 para. 2.1
	
	
	

	     AEROSPACE ENABLING CLAUSE

   If  using any Aerospace Corp. support, has 

      Authority been obtained from SMC/PKR?
	FFRDC Users Guide 

(The OPR is SMC/AXC)
	
	
	

	      COMMERCIAL ITEMS/SERVICES

      If market research indicates that requirements can

      be met with commercial or nondevlopmental items 

      review FAR part 12 procedures and check AF 

Toolkit (at Part 12 for latest guidance)
	
	
	
	

	SOURCE SELECTION 

Has the SSA approved the Source Selection Plan?
	AFFARS 5315.303
	
	
	

	Are Proposal Instructions (Section L) consistent with Evaluation Factors for Award  (Section M)?  
	Derived from AFFARS 5315.304
	
	
	

	Does file contain Notice of Source Selection Action?
	AFFARS 5315.3 
	
	
	

	APPROVAL TO RELEASE RFP

Has authority to release the RFP been received?
	AFFARS 5307.104(iv)
	
	
	


_____________________




_____________________

Contract Negotiator





Contracting Officer 
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4/8/2003

